

PRESSURE RELIEF GROUP COMMITTEE REPORT
For the Month of August 2016

Committee Chairman:
Steve T – Area 14

Committee Members:
Ara H – Area 1
Fred D – Area 12
Ira C – Area 14
Pam B – Area 2G
Paul C – Area 14

The Committee met on August 17th and discussed the following:

- An email was sent to Karen H requesting the email distribution of all local intergroups. The purpose is to set up contact lists (to be available to the membership at large) so as to create a network of resources for all areas with a special emphasis on those in less served areas.
- Both the existing PRGM brochure and excel spreadsheet will reviewed for an agenda item to be brought forward in Cherry Hill. The item will attempt to “match” the format between the 2 to simplify the PRGM process as well as offering several upgrades to the material.
- The Chair will respond to the 2 different area inquiries relating to educating people in doing PRGMs as well as setting up structure within the specific area.
- The creation of an outline which would be further developed and serve as the basis for a power point demonstration that could be used at workshops. Topics would include a combination of themes already in the PRGM Handbook as well as the actual running of the PRGM.

The Committee has set its next meeting for September 21st at 7 PM Eastern.

Suggestions on how to achieve the above or other goals and volunteers to join the Committee are always welcomed.

Kindly contact me via the email below.

Respectfully submitted,
Steve T

committee.pressure@trusteewebsite.com